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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:56 PM

To: Alfred Ng; 'sur@Ikkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBEBO30K (Accident involving
FBEBO30K and SHD3625L on 01.12.2018)

Attachments: shd36251_20181207114601,pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

'HIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : FBESO30K
[II INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHD3625L
DATE OF LOSS : 01.12.18

We acknowledge receipt of your email,

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey,
This claim is handled by [)I'i}"'d.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
SINGAFMDRETE

O
P
( Jerving the region wince 367

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 045711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

InDIA
[NTERNATIONAL
InsurancE

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: 07 December, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Motor Claim - 1l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBEBO30K (Accident involving FBEB030K and SHD3625L on
01.12.2018)



Your ref: SHD3625L
Our ref; JEQ/180946/1218/GP/PI

Dear Sir,

We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our
client's list of motor surveyors for your selection:-

Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd:
. Sincere Appraisal Services;
. Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd;
. Delta V Consultant;
- Prominent Appraisal Services Pte Ltd;
- Advance Automative Consultancy Pte Ltd:
. Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd;
. 5 K Auto Consultants;
. Oh Appraisal Services;
10. KAAS.

W 00~ D N ofAa W R

Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not ageeable by you, our clients' motor
vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

GP Motoring Pte Ltd

282 Macpherson Road

Singapore 348607

Tel: 6746-4240 Mobile: 9061-8091.
Fax: 6746-4596

Person In charge : Mr. Ken Sim

* Further, please remind vour appointed survevor to request for post repair inspection if vou wish to do so
under NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 1689877
Tel ; 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
2



information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender,

—-- Original Message -—--

From: claims@juseqg com. sg
To: alfred ng@juseq com.sq
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 12:01 PM

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBE8030K (Accident involving FBEB030K and
SHD3625L on 01.12.2018)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 11:56 AM

To: claims@juseq.com.sg

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBES030K (Accident involving FBE8D30K and SHD3625L on
01.12.2018)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter far surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
® &) INTERNATIONAL
INsurancE

5 I NG APFPORE
Serving the region simce J987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

3



. you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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8@ JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Read #02-08, CES Cantre, Slngapors 160877
Tetephone (65) 6535 9338, Fax ; (55) 6536 5368 (Ligaton & Conveyandng)
Emal : ol £4.50m.5g wabelle : wwwjuseq.com.sg

Our Ref: JEQFBEBO30K/GP/PI (2)

YourReft ~ SHD36Z5L

7 December 2018

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD By Post Only
383 Sin Ming Drive

GAS Building

Singapore 575717

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD By Fax: 6224 4174 Oniy/ >
Singapore :

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBEB030K & SHD3625L ON 01.12.2018

We act for the owner of vehicle no. FEEB030K,

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 1 December 2018 at about 2310 hrs, aleng Kramat Road
involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no, SHD3625L driven by you / your Insured 2t the
material time. A copy of our client's accldent report Is enclosed.

As aresult of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our glient proceeds fo repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would like fo conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed fo repalr the vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours falthfully

Encl.

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This maessage is intended anly for the use of the |adlvidual of entity to whom it is addressed and eontains infarmation that Is privileged and
confidential, If you, the resder of this messege, are not the Intended reciplent, you thould not disseminzte, distribute or copy this
communication. If yau hava received this communication in errer, please Actify us Immediately by telephene and return the eriginal message
1o us at the above sddress at our expense, Thank yau.

JusBquity Law Carporation [Registration Ne, 2004047I8E) is @ law corparation with Nmited fiabiligy
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MUAZISIETY I/ VAL - S Mg Your NCD will be affected due to lata reporting
T ek TAE DT Lty Actual o-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/12/2018 09:20
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Plsgso repor Sorreclly ihe datalls of tha socidant 1o epeed us e elaims procass,
2. This Form musi be com d by tha Policyholdar tha Autharlsed Dy

3, Information providad musl by o truthfyl and accurate as possible. Any willl misrapresenialen of wiholding of matertal fasts may alow Inssrenca compenles o
repudinto policy liabilty,

A. Tha |naue and eccoptence of this Norm BY Insurance companies s nalen admizeinn of palicy lInbilky on tho part of the Insurones tampmn|as.

5, Any falna ropart] bo roforrad to the Palles for Invost G,

€. This rapor will ba forwsrded by 1ha InsUrors of e GLA Records Mansgomant Canbo ealablishad by thie Ganeral insuranco Associetion of inpapsra (GLA) for
archiving ond thal coplas of this repor will, far & foo, ba made availabis Upan application by Interested parios.

7.8y mlabdﬂ'm of 1his Fpen 1o the Insurers, you hareby cengant o thn archlving of ths report al lhe cendre and to €opios of the reparnt being Made ovalabis
aforeanid,

' ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

CBM2/2018 11:47
Date Of Accident 0114212018 23:10
Exnct Locatlan Of Asaldant KRAMAT ROAD
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number FBEBO3OK .
A A S I s ot
Name Of Ragistorgd Owner MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI '
NRIC Na 28204p53C
Emall Addrass FUDZZY_82@YAHOO,COM
Mablla Phone No (LOCAL) +65-068365733
Alternative Phane Na QFFICE-28 355?33 )
\;r‘nl't_'lnlé'Pﬂ;ﬂ::u_l_grs__ IR : o N T T e LGP e T U —_—
Manufacturar YAMAHA
Modal Tias
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was boing used at WORK PURPOSE

tima of accldent

Are you elaiming under vour own insuranca polley ND
for repalr to your vehicla?

If No, Pleasa stata action ta ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Calegory oy MOTORCYCLE »

e et
Name of Insurance Gompany NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

Flaat Policy NO

Palley Number 5105547336

Covar Mote Number — . . _ _

e I Iﬂ ; ".. ,“- ___h,,_ PO e A Pe—
Mame of Driver MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI

MRIC Nao SB8204953C

Date OF Birth pamarioa2

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/03/2004

Driving Expariance 14 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

Gandar MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98385733

Fax Numbar

Contact Number CFFICE-p8365733

EMail Addrazs FUDZZY E2@YAHDO.COM

Page 1020
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Address
Poslcoda

165332449 3/

BLK 613 #12-483 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4
T30613

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relstionahlp of the Driver with tha Ingurad

Vehlels Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Coempany of Driver's Own Vehida

General Information of the Aczident
Typa Of Accldant
Waather Condltions
Road Surfaca -
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle Involved in this accident? NO

Wumber of vehicles invelvad In tha accldant
Was any bedy Injured In the Accident?

Was any injured convayad to hospltal by
ambulance?

Was any other materlal or proparty damaged?

I have bean appraachad by unknown parsonis)
saliciting/offaring accldent claims asslslance,

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Pollce Actlon
Was the accident repartad ta tha pollza?

If Yag,Pluase state which Pollea Station
Palice Statlon Name

Pelice Statlon Address

Falica Statlon Contact

Was notice of Intended Prasecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Clrcumstances H_Auldaﬁt i

- TERS 4 Be m e e

e s

vEs

FESEE minm e ey SRR At R dmm 5 e

OWMNER

T T Tt el o 2 8 0 T e i s R AR B 1 3 4 L -

COLLISION - OFENING DOOR OF VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

e S SR N SRSy e — e g R s

2
YES

YES
YES
ND
1

- R . i e L - R S 5 R e RN B e S,

WOODLANDS EAST N.B.C

ROAD: 3 WOODLANDS DRIVE 63 , POSTGODE: 737880 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: « PAX NO:
NOQ

N ey e Wl - i S e

REFER POLICE REPORT REMARK: REPORTED LATE DUE TO MEGICAL REASONS. (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attar':hmn;r;ti;l _

Are accldent photes availakle for ettachment?

Wae there any video caplured by Car Camara?
Was thera any audio recorded?

Vahlele Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Modal/Caleur
Detalls Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

Nama of Driver
NRIC/Fassport Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Pasteade

Insuranca Company Mama
Nature Of Demage

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

TR mE S e e — T —

YES
NO
NO

SHD3e2sL

TAX]

Page 2ol 20
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No. Of Passanger (Incluting Drivar)
e - "

Namea
Approximate Age

Injurlas Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Were seat balts wom?7

Was this Injured conveyed te hospltal by
ambulanca?f

Addrgss
Postcoda

ETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI

36

169332449 #

SWELLING ON FINGERS AND PALM, SUSPECTED HEAD INJURY,
ABRASIONS ON RIGHT LEG AND LEFT HAND

FBEBOADK

YES

BLK 613 #12-483 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4

7a0a13

Papge 3 of 20
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' 165332445 # 5/

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH PLANY

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please raport comoctly the detalls of the stcldant to spsed up the ciaims process,
2. Thiz Form must ba

% oformatlon providad miist be as ruthfyl and acrurate a7 somlble, Any et misrapraskntation or withhelding of moterie]

facks may allew Insittance companing to rapudlate pelley I

4. The Issuz and scteptance of this Form by Insursnce eompanics s not an admizslon of poliey lzbility on the pertaf the Insurance

5

companles,

r " i

6. The mport will be forwarded by tha Insurers of tha GLA Aueords Ma negement Centre estatlishad by tha Geners| Insuranee

Assoclatlon of Singepare (GlA) for archlving and thet eoplos of this report will for o fao b I
o =a be made avallable upon spplication by

1. Bytha lodgment af this report ta tha Insurers, you hareby consent te the archlving of this raport at tha eantrs and to coplas of

the raport belng mada avallable sfaramid,
Consent under the Personal Data Proteetian Act (rOPA)

I understand, acknowlndge, agree and cantant thar o

{s} My lnsurer, my workshep and the @enaral Insurance Aszoeintlan of Singapora (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
diseloss and/ur pracess my personel data/pursnal Information sot out In this [farm] sndl any cther perscnal informatian
praviced by me or possassed by my Insurar (eallectively tha *Paronal Infermation”) end disclosn and transfar mch
Persanal Informatlon w oll Insurer(s) whe have Ingurcd vahigle(s) [nvalved In this aeeldent (2l Insurer(s) whe have insured
vehicle(e) Invalvad [n this sceldent shafl by cellastively referred 1o oy tha “Irwurers”), tha lnsurers’ lowyerslaw firms, the
Manatary Autherlty of Singanore and ony relovast governmant agoncy/suthority [such as the palles), for the purposals)
of:

¥ % P
{1 processing, handling ond/er daaling with my elaime Ineluding the setlemant of the claims and any necessary
Invastigations rolating wo the olaims; .
(1) Investigeting the accidentandfor my dalms;
{lll) eareying ot and/or desling with my Instruetians or responding to any chguirles by me;

(i) administering my clalme {nchiding thi maliing of carrespondence, statements, involcas, reports or notices to me,
which eould lnvelve dlisclosurs of eertnin personsl dats about ma to bring shout deflvery of the Jere 8E well ez 2n tha

emarnel cover of envelopes/mall packagas)) and/of .
{v] eomplylng with applicabla low In adminlstaring, procasting, hendling and/or dealing with my elalms.{eollectively the
“Purposes’] : : i
(B] oM Insureris] who hava Insured vehicle(s) Invalved In this secident and the Insurers’ lawryatrsflaw flrma, mm!qu permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Porsonal Information for ane er mere af the sbove Purposas; and
(=) my Persenal information may/can be disclosed by any of tha Instrars and/or SLA ta thalr third party servica previders or
egenu{including thelr lawyers/law firms), whih may be sited outside of Singzpore, for vne or more of the abova Purposes,
()  my Parsonal Infermation will also be coliectad and used to complte clalms histery for the purpese of fraud detection,
Investigation and managzmant In prosent and all future calms, P
() tha Information ro callacted undor (d) abeva may be shared / disclosed:
i toall tnsurars and/or any othar third parties that ssslst In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or mansglng fraud,
rexulators, lew enforcement and government agencles us reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

() tor eamplying with requirements under any regulotions, laws or court orders,

-

L
Policyholder's'Slgnature ; Criver's Signature

Repaning Cantra Purstine's Slarsture

Gatn & Time: ; {If delvar Is not the pallsyhaldar) Mame: NG WING Kin JamEs

D 5 DEC 20]'8‘ Dute & Thmm MRIC/FIN No.: S7927881E

Fago4 of 20



# 8/ 8

65332449

24

07-12-18; 11

Skatch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SIKETCH PLAN

i
T
L

S s O .

P

Loas
&
i
L]
==

il fut g 0

g LA

k]

(R

=l
i

¥
4

by Lo

bl
I

l+.‘1=2-
ik

i

I
=

Lowtimalisnliy

e

=T - e - 1
cEE e D
ARsuARRR S ad[RaRANY
e ET T e
qmbefef o 4e1 LEG L
Ltk db-JRakive
(3 EEL ARSI
FEE L ey
T.l- MEREERARNNAREE N
] Lt Pl i
phw x.._”: A L AN B
bbbl S HHT
SEAMRL O

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

e

\
|

e

XD

SRR ER .

i
L,

Reparting Cantra Parsonnel's Slgnature

Marne:

{1f driver ls nat the pallevhaldar)

Dats & Timae;

Oriver's Signature

I/\We declare the foregoing particutars are trus in evahy respect,

DECLARATION
Palleyhalder's Sifnature

NG WING KiN JAMES

MNMC/FIN N

™06 DEC 2018

5T927381E

#

Pape 5af 20



07-12-18:11:24

. ‘SINGAPORE
.FDLI’EE’FDRCE

Fc-ﬂcu Etatiun Of Origin:
Wheodlands East N.P.C.

165332449

Skatch Plan #3 Pg. 1

CHTITE

1efd
Ropart Mo, Tr201812062162

2 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737830

Tel Np: 1800-7679885

REFORT OF 4 TRAFFIC ASCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
05/12/2018 21:34

Vide Rapart No.:

Stati.un_ﬁliun,r Mot

(S GRS
Namﬂ of Infarmant;
MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI

rau:

APT BLK 813 WODDLANDS AVENUE 4 #12-483

SINGAPORE 730613
1D Typa/ID No.: Contact No.;
NRIC NO J 58204953C Home/Offlca: Mobile; 98365733
MNationality: Emall;
_SINGAPCRE CITIZEN
Soax; Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Infarmant;
Mala 36 06/02/19682 Rider
Race; Language; Institution f Schoal Name:
Malay
Occupation: Criving Licence Information: T
Q4 EXECUTIVE Class: 28,2A,3 Date of Explry:

. 3 . 1 . TR AP ) I 1':}‘-:'.?1":.'”. R -_J::, i =¥ 5
Type of Data/Time of Typs of anathn.
Apridant Acclidant:

Qif2/2018 23110
Location:
Along Road 1
KRAMAT ROAD

| Below the ERP Gantry
Weather; Road Surfaco: Road Speed Limit;
Traffic Flow: Traffle Control: Traffic Volume:

Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone canvayed by
Cpening car door against motoroylist ambulance;

Yas

i L
FBEBO30K

SHD3625L

Pags 6of 20
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg, 1
g (R LR
Pn;l-lﬁ n:- :Et;'d an Of Crigln; 243

Waadlands Bast N.P.C,
3 Waadlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737880
Tel No: 1800-7675559

Report No. Tr201812082152
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

L e R T R e T,

ST
. g
Related Vehicle | FBEBO30K (Motarcycle) Contact Na,| 98385733 |
HespltaliCliniz™ | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Class of Class: 28,243
Driving Crate of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 01/12/2018 Date Discharqe | 02/12/2018
No. of Days granted Madical Leava | 08 Degres of Injury Slight
Brief Detalls.
On 01/1272078 at about 1 1.10pm, | was riding maoloreycla, FBEBQZ0K, along Kramat Reoad. Traffic was
heavy.

There was a tax], SHD3825L which had stopped In the middle of the lane dus to traffie congestion, | then
iry to move pass the left side of the taxi as thera was no room on the right side, While passing the taxi,

tha left rear passenger door suddenly cpened and hit my right arm. Dus to the impact, | fell down from my
maloreycle,

I Bustained injurles on my right arm and fight leg. Ambulance was at scene and | was conveyed to Tan
Tock Seng Hospital for treatment, | was given 6 days Oulpatient Medical Leave as g result,
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3} SINCAPORE: AT
D 'POEICE'FORCE! T/2018120812162
Palice Station Of Origin: Jof3
Woodlands East N.P.C. Repart No. T/20181205/2182
3 Woodlande Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737800
Tel Mo: 1800-7879993 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please altach a copy of your vehlele's Insurance Cerlificate to this report, If you dan't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474868 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Roport: Signature Of Informant:
L/

S0t 3 ROGER ONG /.f]

P% E /‘;.%- .

Signature Of Interpreter: LA Date/Time:

Mot appiicable 05/M12/2018 21:34
Officer In Charga Of Case: Classification Of Caze;
TP/ GIT 4{“& j -

=Staff Sgt UNXIANG

[ bl i) i
‘Cantd . 5476251
kil 7
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFI/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 4953C
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBE8S8O30K
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: T135
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2010
Engine No.: 5YP302782
Chassis No.: 5YP302782
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $1,800.00
Original Registration Date: 21Sep 2010
First Registration Date: 21Sep 2010
Transfer Count: 7

Actual ARF Paid: $270.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 5ep 2020

COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,502.00
COE Rebate Amount: $267.00

Total Rebate Amount: $267.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Dec 2018

OK

hitps:fivrlita.gov.sgitaiviiactionfenguireRebateByPublicBetoreDeregInput 7FUNC TION_|D=F0304008T T
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

] 1 1 Rpt. | __I |“.--._”|_ I : Aurth's | T
| Notifie | . L. | ACE) PO LRGSR S ] U
24 Dec 2018 07 Dec 2018 | | !Pﬂl‘lﬂlﬂﬂ for Survey
Hain 1idg H0:00 EE;Et;:umm | : E::;?: | | Bupat
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt | . £ | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Shiow All F

Reference Documents

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -

| [ Main - 2
| Ciaimant:  MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI, 1D: $8204953¢ -
[ wehiele Reg. . |o1/12/2018 23:00 - ;59 o m
| | No.: b sl pate of Los=: | 198 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
| Clalm Type: TP ﬂ;ﬁ?ﬂr
._ Vehicle Reg, - ] - o
No. SHD3625L Fgf:fn;d:ﬂ
| (Insured): S ——— R
i | _ |Excess: | ==
| Repairer:  GP MOTORING PTE LTD (HQ) 282 Macpherson Road, 348607 Macpherson - Tel: 67464240 : :
J|1andina India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tal: 63476100 ... [Handled by Priya]
| &d,]ust_ér: 'Lll_i!_{ _.“__l._l_l_!:q_.ﬂ;ﬂ_:_l_'l_:l._l_.l__l._‘!_ll_'_lu Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 6255—35_61 ... [Handled by © _-l'::;"le'ElégI"E]'... [Final Rpt due 13fl_if2ﬁ1$]__

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED " View All | | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS- wiew All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete | |
Due Date Priarity Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?

PP

" | No results.

1
il

hitps:ifsingapore. merimen.comitlaims/index. cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=770394 Lexlid=280793&CFID=4590236... 1/2
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hitps:/singapore. merimen. comdclaimsindex. cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcasaid=T703948exlid=2857934CFID=4590236. ..  2/2
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Claim Documents

*FBEBD30K
[SHD3625L)
TP

MOHAMMAD MAHFUDZ BIN KAYMI
Dec 1 2018 11:00PM

GP MOTORING PTE LTD

Upload Documents | Lipload Photos ! Compose New Letier View View In Browser ¥
Photos/Images " [aperpage 7|
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = B [ [Thumbnail | Print
1 10/12/18 16:56 General View ' - o | Load PG | @
2 |10/12/1816:56 General View _!_6—' Load IPG | o
3 IIDII?.-"JB. 16:56 .General'u"iew 0 : Load 1PG | o
4 | 10/12/18 16:56 General View ' o [ tosdire | @
5 IIDH?,"IE 16.!56 .Genernl\fiew - ﬂ . Load 1PG . 4
&  10/12/18 16:56 Ganeral View - ' 1] | Losd e | @
7 10/12/1816:56  General View | ©® wawrc ¥
8 10/12/1816:56  General View | € | Loadre | @ |
9  10/12/18 16:56  General View o : (1 ] Load G | @
10 10/12/18 16:56  General View | € | Load PG | &
11 |10/12/18 16:56 | General View | @ | g | @
12 10/12/18 16:56  General View | @ | wadc | @
13 .1{],."12,(18 16:56 -GEI'I-H'I'Bl View -i 0_|m _!'f_
.14 .11};12f1£| 16:56 .Eunuralwm - ﬂ I Load 1PG [ o
15 |10/12/18 16:56 .General View ilﬂ - Load JPG - -+ i
16 |10/12/18 16:56  General View I o | LosdirG | @
17 |10/12/18 16:56 | General View € | Loadirc | &
18 |10/12/18 16:56 | General View | @ | Ladrc | @
19 'muym 16156 IGanaraI View b - Lua_d J;G_. 5_;' -
20 |10/12/18 16:56 | General View @ | Loadwc | @
21 10/12/18 16:56 General View © | e | @
22 10/12/18 16:56 General View | @ | Loanwc | @
23 10/12/18 16:56 General View '@ | oadipG | @
24 10/12/18 16:56 -Eeneralview [ ﬂ [ Load JPG L4
25 110/12/18 1!.5:.5.E| .t.inneral"ld'lew S - o Load JPG | I+
26 10/12/18 16:56  General View @ | Load s i_l'ﬂ__
27 17/12/1809:37  Photo After Spray | € | Load G | @
28 17/12/1800:37 | Photo After Spray IB Load I7G | @
29 17/12/1809:37 | Photo After Spray € | loadlrc | # |
30 .1?.."12.-"18.6;:"31.’ -Phutn After Spray ﬂ .L_uaigl;P;_T
[31 imma 09:37 | Photo After Spray O | Load PG | W
32 '1?,r12;r13m:3? .Phﬂnﬁft«erSﬁrl? | & | Load 17G o
33 .]?;'12113 09:37 .Ph«ntu After Spray .. -6- L_nan;I-IPG L
34 | 17/12/1809:37  Photo After Spray 0 | Load PG | &
35 17/12/1809:37 | Photo After Spray _ ] | Load PG | ¥

hitps:/isingapore. menimen comiclaims/index. cimMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&0bjid=7703848extid=2897934... 12
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Photos/Images 3pcr page Y &
NG IREInI:rEI,."RI_rErn_ﬂi_:r LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) I . Tl.'ll.lrl'lbr'laiE-Pr.il'lt
36 17/12/1809:37  Photo After Spray €  loadirc W
37 |17/12/1B 09:37 .Photu.MterSPriw ﬂ I Load IPG - L
38 17/12/18 09:37 .thu After Spray o o | B :_L&an.JPG_:_:;‘. .
Documentation 1 per page ¥ Ll
No |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail Print
1 10/12/18 0B:55 Singapore Accident Statement | ﬂ | Load PDF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - - . _Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

| Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
|

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
RMate: Rarmprks are private unless you show 1§ 83 other parties,

hitps:iisingapora.merimen.com/claimsindex_cimTusebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&objid=7 703594 Sexlid=28397934 ...
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12:24/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnosssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@|kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File Na: CS3/1118022068/JCD352
Date: 24/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy Mo:
ﬁ':”_"‘““t Vehicle  rpegoaok Insured Vehicle No : SHD3B25L
Date of Loss: 01/12/2018 MNature of Claim: Ll Claim No: MN/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo FBEBD30K
Make & Model: YAMAHA T135, 135¢cc Engine No: 5YP302782
Reg. Dale: 21/08/2010 (Man, Year: 2010) Chassis No: SYP302782
Colour: Red Odometer: 20395 km
Engine Capacity: 135 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: Mis
Sum Insured (S3%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: T0/80-17 Rear Tyre Size: 80/90-17
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The ahove values represent the remaining lyre reads dE-',L'I-fl’r
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0722018
GP MOTORING PTE LTD (HQ))
Date Inspected: 10/12/2018 Inspecled At: 282 Macpherson Road
Singapore 348607
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been camied oul fo the best of our knowledge and ahility but

any other liabiity under any ather circumsfances is hereby expressly excluded.

hilpsdisingapore. merimen_comiclaims/index. cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pnnirpt&caseid=7 70394 &extid=289T33&CFID=459023638C... 1/4



12/24/2018 Adjuster Repor

A} THE INSPECTION WAS COMNDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ EBASIS.

By THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT EBRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TQ FREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2;600.00 - $3,500.00

hitps:isingapore. marimen_comiclaims/index. cimHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=7703594 &extid=289T534CFID=455023634C .. 24



12/24/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 24 Dec 2018)

Parts: NIA YAMAHA T135 135¢c (Madel not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FEBEBD30K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Infe: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,

https./'singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=770304&exlid=2897934CFID=458023634C .. 3/4



12242018 Adjuster Reporl
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >

hitpssingapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=7 703594 &axtid=289T938CFID=459023634C .. 4/4



